SITE NUMBER: WA-V-307

ADDRESS: 110 Cumberland Street, Clear Spring, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Jane A. Stansbury, 237/515, private
BUILDING DATE: early 19th century, pre-1838

110 Cumberland Street is a south-facing, horizontally massed,
two-story, five-bay, brick, attached, residential structure. Set
at the public-right-of-way, the building is composed of two
components. It is laid in running bond on the first floor and
flemish bond on the second and is painted kelly green and white.
The side-gable roof is contigquous with 112 Cumberland Street. It
is sheathed in artificial roll and has a bridged chimney. An open
shed-roof porch extends over the sidewalk and includes the west
three bays of the building. Its roof structure is supported by
slender columns resting on brick piers. The glazed door is flanked
by shutters and is topped by a transom with a cross pattern. The
windows on the first floor of the west section are double~hung,
one-over-one with the upper sash having leaded glass diamond panes.
The windows match those found on 160 Cumberland Street. The second
floor windows are double-hung, two-over-two sash. Windows in the
east section are six-pane fixed sash on the first floor and two-
over-two on the second.

According to a history of the site prepared by Hilda Cushwa
for the Clear Spring Historical Society, this building rests on
parts of original lots 40 and 42. In 1870, a deed conveyed a brick
house and store to Daniel and David Flory whose descendants still
own the building. Apparently the Flory family had occupied or
rented the building prior to that date, because a pre-Civil War tax
bill for the structure notes it as D. Flory's Hotel. The building

is noted on the 1877 map of Clear Spring as being the property of




WR-V-2077

D. Flynn [sic]. The 1922 Sanborn clearly illustrates that the
current building is comprised of two buildings that have been
joined. The 1922 map shows a brick structure with a narrow brick
building to its east within the same property 1line. They were
numbered separately as 114 and 115, respectively. The map also
notes a stone outhouse directly behind 114.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the probable Development Period of Agricultural-
Industrial Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Theme
of Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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